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Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
(Formerly known as Cholamandalam Home FinanceLimited)

Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
(Formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Registered Office: “Chola Crest”, C54-55 & Super B-4, Thiru-Vi-Ka Industrial Estate,
Guindy, Chennai - 600032
Phone No.: 044 4090 7172; CIN - U77305TN2000PLC045617

NOTICE TO MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the twenty fifth annual general meeting of the members of Cholamandalam
Leasing Limited (formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited) will be held at 4.45 p.m.
on Tuesday, the July 29, 2025 at the Registered Office of the Company at “Chola Crest”, C54-55 & Super
B-4, Thiru-Vi-Ka Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai — 600032 to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company comprising of the balance sheet,
Boardthe statement of profit and loss, the cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March, 2025, the
Board’s report including the independent auditors’ report thereon, be and are hereby approved and
adopted.

2. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT an interim dividend of 14% (X 1.40/- per equity share) approved by the Board of
Directors on 20 March, 2025 on the outstanding equity shares of X 10/- each of the Company for the
year ended 31 March, 2025 and paid to those members whose names appeared in the register of
members as on 20 March, 2025 being the record date fixed for this purpose be and are hereby
confirmed.

3. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT Mr. M A M Arunachalam (DIN: 00202958) who retires by rotation and being eligible
has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company
liable to retire by rotation.

By Order of the Board
Place: Chennai P. Sujatha
Date: April 23, 2025 Company Secretary



Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
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NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting (AGM) may appoint one or
more proxies to attend and vote instead of him. The proxy need not be a member of the Company.
Proxy to be valid shall be deposited at the registered office of the Company at least forty eight
hours before the time for holding the meeting. A person shall not act as a proxy for more than fifty
members and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% (ten percent) of the total share capital
of the Company carrying voting rights. A person holding more than 10% (ten percent) of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. Members are requested to inform immediately any change in their address to the registered office
of the Company.

3. Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment as required under the Secretarial Standards on
General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India Limited, forms part of the
Notice.

By Order of the Board
Place: Chennai P. Sujatha
Date : April 23, 2025 Company Secretary

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON GENERAL MEETINGS

Name of the Director Mr. M A M Arunachalam

DIN 00202958

Date of Birth and age 18/06/1967 and 57 years

Date of Appointment (Initial appointment) 28/01/2021 (Appointed as an additional Director)

Qualification Bachelor degree in Commerce from Loyola College, Chennai
and holds an MBA from the University of Chicago, USA.

Expertise in specific functional areas Has over three decades of experience in finance,

management, strategy, planning and marketing. He Is the
Executive Chairman of Tube Investments of India Limited.

Number of meetings of the Board attended Attended all 5 meetings of the Board held during the year
during the year
Directorships in other companies 1. Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company

Limited (CIFCL)

2. Tube Investments of India Limited (TIlI)

3. Shanthi Gears Limited (SGL)

4. CG Power and Industrial Solutions Limited (CG Power)
5. Ambadi Investments Limited

6. New Ambadi Estates Private Limited

7. Tl Clean Mobility Private Limited

8. A R Lakshmi Achi Trust (Sec 8 Company)
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Name of the Director

Mr. M A M Arunachalam

9. Tl Medical Private Limited

10. MAVCO Investments Private Limited

11. CG Semi Private Limited

12. Jayem Automotives Private Limited

13. MAVNU Investments Private Limited

14. MAVSTAR Investments Private Limited

15. Great Cycles (Private) Limited, Sri Lanka
16. Creative Cycles (Private) Limited, Sri Lanka

Memberships in Board committees of other
companies (includes membership details of all
committees)

Chairman:

1. Shares and Debentures Committee - Tl

2. Loans Committee- Tl

3. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

CG Power and Cholamandalam Leasing Limited

4. Stakeholders Relationship Committee - CIFCL
Member:

1. Audit Committee - Tl

2. Nomination & Remuneration Committee - SGL

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee - Tl & CG Power
4. Risk Management Committee - Tll, CG Power

5. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee — TIl, SGL &
CIFCL

6. Business Committee - CIFCL

No of shares held in the Company

Nil

Inter-se relationship with any other Directors

Nil

Details of remuneration sought to be paid

Commission as may be decided by the Board from time to
time.

Details of remuneration last drawn

Commission of Rs. 200 lakhs for FY 2024-25, subject to the
approval of the shareholders.

Place: Chennai
Date : April 23, 2025

By Order of the Board

P. Sujatha
Company Secretary
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Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
(Formerly known as Cholamandalam Home FinanceLimited)

BOARD’S REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the twenty fifth annual report together with the
audited accounts of the Company for the year ended 31t March 2025.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Gross Income 345.00 18605.47
Profit/(Loss) before tax (45.40) 6324.67
Profit/(Loss) after tax (71.93) 4534.42

DIVIDEND

During the year, the Company paid an interim dividend at the rate of 14% (X 1.40/- per equity
share) as approved by the Board on 20 March, 2025 on the outstanding equity shares of X 10/-
each of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2025.

OPERATIONS

During the year, the Company achieved a total income of Rs. 3.45 crores as against an income Rs.
186.05 crores in the previous year. The Company registered a loss before tax of Rs. 0.45 crores as
against the profit before tax Rs. 63.25 crores in the previous year and the loss after tax was Rs.
0.72 crores as against a profit of Rs. 45.34 crores in the previous year.

OUTLOOK

The Company had surrendered its registration certificate of corporate agency (composite) to
Insurance Regulatory Development Authority of India (IRDAI). Further, the Company obtained the
approval of Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) for amendment of its Object clause of
Memorandum of Association for venturing into new leasing line of business and accordingly, the
name of the Company was changed to reflect the new business from Cholamandalam Home
Finance Limited to Cholamandalam Leasing Limited. The Company is yet to operationalize its new
leasing business.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review, there was a change in the nature of business of the Company. The
Company surrendered its registration certificate of corporate agency with IRDAI, to venture into
the leasing line of business.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE
In view of the losses, the Board has decided not to transfer any amount to the General Reserve.

DIRECTORS

Mr. M A M Arunachalam, Director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing annual general
meeting of the Company and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment as a Director
of the Company.



Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
(Formerly known as Cholamandalam Home FinanceLimited)

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the Act read with the rules made there under, the
following employees are the whole-time key managerial personnel of the Company during the
year:

1. Mr. C B Venkataramana Babu — Manager and Chief Financial Officer
2. Ms. P Sujatha - Company Secretary

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors’ responsibility statement as required under sections 134(3)(c) of the Act, reporting
the compliance with Indian accounting standards is attached and forms part of Board’s report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

During the year under review, there were no material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company that occurred between the end of financial year and the date
of this report.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
The Company does not have any subsidiary / associate or joint venture.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies
Act 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the financial year ended
31 March, 2025.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
There are no significant material orders passed by the regulators / courts / tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. N.C. Rajagopal & Co., Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration N0.003398S) were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company at the
twenty second Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 28 July, 2022 for a period 5 years
commencing from the conclusion of twenty second AGM till the conclusion of twenty seventh
AGM of the Company. The statutory audit report is attached with financial statements and forms
part of this report and does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remarks or
disclaimer.

During the year, there were no instances of frauds reported by the Statutory Auditor under
Section 143(12) of the Act.

ANNUAL RETURN
In accordance with section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the annual return in form MGT-7 is attached and
forms part of the Board’s Report.



Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
(Formerly known as Cholamandalam Home FinanceLimited)
MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT
Maintenance of cost records and requirements of cost audit as prescribed under the provisions
of Section 148(1) of the Act is not applicable for the business activities carried out by the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has in place a Board approved CSR policy and has been undertaking CSR activities
as specified in the policy with the approval of the Board. The constitution of CSR committee was
exempted as the amount spent on CSR did not exceed the threshold as prescribed in the Section
135 till FY 2024.

Based on the audited financials of the previous three financial years — FY 22 to FY 24, the amount
to be spent for FY 2024-25 exceeded the threshold limit of Rs. 50 lakhs which necessitated the
constitution of CSR committee and the terms of reference of the CSR committee were approved
by the Board. The CSR Committee comprises of Mr. M A M Arunachalam as the Chairman, Mr.
Ravindra Kumar Kundu and Mr. D Arulselvan as Members. The Committee met twice during the
financial year on 24 October, 2024 and 24 January, 2025 and reviewed the CSR projects
undertaken by the Company during the FY 2024-25.

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Act, the Company was required to spend at least 2% of
the average net profits of the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial
years. This amount aggregated to Rs.52.14 lakhs and the Company spent a sum of Rs. 53.47 lakhs
towards CSR activities during FY 2024-25. The excess spend of Rs. 1.33 lakhs will be carried
forward for set off against the CSR obligation for FY 2025-26. The annual report on CSR activities
is annexed to and forms part of this report.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The schedule of Board meetings for the calendar year is prepared and circulated in advance to the
Directors to enable maximum attendance from Directors. During the year, the Board met five
times on 29 April 2024, 17 July 2024, 24 October 2024, 24 January 2025 and 20 March 2025.

REMUNERATION POLICY, CRITERIA FOR BOARD NOMINATION & SENIOR MANAGEMENT
APPOINTMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of section 178 of the Act, the Board of Directors has framed a
remuneration policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, key managerial personnel and
other employees. Further, the criteria for Board nomination and senior management
appointment including determining qualifications and positive attributes of a Director were also
formulated. The same is enclosed.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION
In compliance with section 134(3)(p) of the Act and the rules made there under, the annual
performance evaluation of the Board was carried out during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
During the year, no guarantees were provided pursuant to Section 186 of the Company. Details

of the loans granted to Cholamandalam Securities Limited, fellow subsidiary, for its working
capital requirements is disclosed as part of financial statements.

7



Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
(Formerly known as Cholamandalam Home FinanceLimited)

Further, during the year, the Company had subscribed to 19,84,127 equity shares of face value of
Rs. 10/- each of Cholamandalam Securities Limited (CSEC) aggregating to Rs. 25 crores, through
preferential allotment by way of private placement. The details of the same also forms part of the
financial statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has in place a policy on dealing with related party transactions as approved by the
Board. All transactions with related parties that were entered into during the financial year were
in the ordinary course of business and were on an arm’s length basis. There are no materially
significant transactions with related parties made by the Company with promoters, Directors, key
managerial personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the
interest of the Company at large. There are no contracts or arrangements entered into with
related parties during the year to be disclosed under sections 188(1) and 134(h) of the Act in form
AOC-2.

All transactions with related parties were placed before Board for approval at the beginning of
the financial year. The transactions entered into pursuant to the approval so granted, were placed
before the Board for its review on a quarterly basis.

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE ACT

The Company has no activity relating to consumption of energy or technology absorption. During
the year, the Company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currency and does not have
any foreign exchange earnings.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Internal control framework including clear delegation of authority and standard operating
procedures are established and laid out across all businesses and functions. These are reviewed
periodically at all levels. These measures have helped in ensuring the adequacy of internal
financial controls commensurate with the scale of operations of the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
The Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) team of the holding Company, Cholamandalam
Investment and Finance Company Limited oversees the risk management framework of the
Company. The Risk Management team also maintains a Risk Policy and Risk Appetite Statement
that clearly lay down the risk profile of the business and define acceptable thresholds and review
mechanisms for risk metrics.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company is covered under the whistle blower mechanism established by its holding Company
to provide an avenue to raise concerns. The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against
victimisation of Directors / employees / customers who avail of the mechanism and also for
appointment of an ombudsperson who deals with the complaints received.

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE
The Company has in place a policy on prevention of sexual harassment in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
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Redressal) Act, 2013. An internal complaints committee (ICC) has been set up to redress the
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees are covered under this policy.
During the calendar year 31 December 2024 and financial year ended 31 March, 2025, there were
no referrals received by ICC.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

The Company has not filed any application under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31
of 2016) during the year under review and there are no pending proceedings as at the end of the
financial year.

During the year, the Company had not made any one-time settlement with banks or financial
institutions.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
The Company has complied with all the provisions of secretarial standards issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India in respect of meetings of the Board of Directors and general
meetings held during the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Directors wish to thank the customers and other business partners for their support to the
continued growth of the Company’s operations.

The Directors also thank the employees of the Company for their contribution to the Company’s
operations during the year under review.

On behalf of the Board

Place : Chennai M A M Arunachalam
Date : April 23, 2025 Chairman
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
(Annexure to the Board’s Report)

The Board of Directors have instituted / put in place a framework of internal financial controls and
compliance systems, which is reviewed by the management and the relevant Board committees,
including the audit committee and independently reviewed by the internal, statutory and
secretarial auditors.

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and that there were no material departures therefrom;

(ii) they have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the statutory auditors and have
applied their recommendations consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as
at 31 March, 2025 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

(iii) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively during the year ended 31
March, 2025; and

(vi) proper system has been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively during the year ended

31 March, 2025

On behalf of the Board

Place : Chennai M A M Arunachalam
Date : April 23, 2025 Chairman
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Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities:

(Annexure to the Board’s Report)
1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Murugappa Group is known for its tradition of philanthropy and community service. The Group’s
philosophy is to reach out to the community by establishing service oriented philanthropic institutions
in the field of education and healthcare as the core focus areas. The Company seeks to positively impact
the lives of the disadvantaged by supporting and engaging in activities that aim to improve their
wellbeing.

The Company’s CSR activities majorly cover empowerment of disadvantaged sections by providing
access to basic necessities.

During the year, the Company undertook the following CSR projects:

- Foundational Learning programme for strengthening foundational learning (literacy and
numeracy) numeracy) abilities of primary students, while enhancing social emotional skills
through art and storytelling, covering 222 beneficiaries.

- Eureka School Enrichment project - an aspirational model school providing holistic learning
atmosphere with visual and hands on activity labs — covering 305 beneficiaries.

- Livelihood Skills for the Youth and Women Empowerment, through vocational skill training for
underprivilege youth and women — covering 27 beneficiaries.

- Eureka Scholarship Support - Scholarship to students pursuing professional fields like
engineering, nursing, arts and other technical courses — covering 75 beneficiaries.

- Sustainable and Digital Education initiative for Rural Children - Promoting renewable energy and
education through technology bridging the gap between rural and urban learning experiences
— covering 337 beneficiaries.

2. Constitution of CSR Committee:

As the CSR spend of 2% of the average net profits of the Company exceeded the limit of Rs.50 lakhs for
FY 2024-25, the Board approved and constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR
Committee) and approved the terms of reference of the committee pursuant to the provisions of
Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013.

The details of the CSR committee and meetings attended by the members of the Committee for FY
2024-25 are given below:

Sl. Name of the Member Designation / Nature of Number of meetings Number of meetings of CSR
No. Directorship of CSR committee Committee attended during
held during the year the year
1. Mr. M A M Arunachalam ' Non-Executive Chairman 2 2
and Chairman of the
Committee
2. Mr. Ravindra Kumar Non-Executive Director / 2 2
Kundu Member
3. Mr. D Arulselvan Non-Executive Director / 2 2
Member
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3. Website link disclosing CSR policy: Nil

4. Executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable — Not Applicable

5. (a) Average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5) - Rs. 2606.83 lakhs
(b) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5) — Rs.52.14 lakhs
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years —
Nil
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any - Nil
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5b+5c-5d) — Rs.52.14 lakhs

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR projects (both ongoing project and other than ongoing project) — Rs.53.47. lakhs
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads — Nil
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable — Nil
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (6a+6b+6c) — Rs.53.47 lakhs
(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
spent for the Total Amount transferred to Unspent Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Financial Year CSR account as per sub-section (6) of Schedule VIl as per second proviso to sub-section
(in Rs.) section 135 (5) of section 135
Amount Date of transfer Name of the fund Amount Date of
transfer
Rs.53.47 lakhs NIL
(f) Excess amount for set off, if any
SN Particulars Amount (Rs.)
(i) ' Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5) 52.14 lakhs
(ii) ' Total amount spent for the Financial Year 53.47 lakhs
(iii) = Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 1.33 lakhs
(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of Nil
the previous financial years, if any
(v)  Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv) Rs. 1.33 lakhs

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Nil

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the
financial year — (Yes / No) - No

9. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per section 135(5) — Not applicable

On behalf of the Board

Place: Chennai M A M Arunachalam Ravindra Kumar Kundu
Date: April 23, 2025 Chairman Director
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Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
(Formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
CIN: U77305TN2000PLC045617
Registered Office:
“Chola Crest”, C54-55 & Super B-4, Thiru-Vi-Ka Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai — 600032
Phone No.: 044 4090 7172;

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Folio No.:
Name & Address of Member: ....ccccceveeieiecresinsinnnees
| certify that | am a registered Shareholder of the Company and hold ............... Shares.
I/we hereby record my / our presence at the 25" AGM held at “Chola Crest”, C54-55 & Super B-4, Thiru-Vi-Ka Industrial Estate,
Guindy, Chennai - 600032

Member’s Folio No. Members / Proxy’s name in Block letters Member’s / Proxy’s signature
Notes: 1. Shareholders / Proxy holders must bring the Attendance Slip to the meeting and hand over the same at the entrance duly
signed.

2. Shareholders are requested to advise their change in address, if any, to the Company’s Registered Office quoting folio numbers.

Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
(Formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
CIN: U77305TN2000PLC0O45617
Registered Office: “Chola Crest”, C54-55 & Super B-4, Thiru-Vi-Ka Industrial Estate,Guindy, Chennai - 600032
Phone No.: 044 4090 7172;

PROXY FORM
Name and Address of the member:
E-mail ID:
Folio No.: No. of Shares:
I/We being the Member(s) of shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Twenty Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Company, to held at
4.45 pm. on Tuesday, 29 July, 2025 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Resolutions Vote (Optional)*
No. For | Against | Abstain
Ordinary Business

1. Adoption of Financial Statements and Board’s Report for the year ended 31 March 2025

2 To confirm the payment of interim dividend for the year ended 31t March 2025

3. Re-appointment of Mr. M A M Arunachalam, Director retiring by rotation
Signed this ............day Of......ccccevecvervenernnns, 2025,

Affix Revenue

Signature of shareholder(s).......cccceeeeevveerierevieeninnnnne Signature of Proxy holder(s)......ccccuvvcerirereirennnns Stamp Re.1
Note:

1. The Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting. The Proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

#2. It is optional to put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank
against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
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Luz Church Road, Mylapore,
Chartered Accountants | INDIA Chennai 600 004,
N—

‘N.C.RAJAGOPAL & CO. G/} __ 22, Krishnaswamy Avenue

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of

Cholamandalam Leasing Limited (formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance
Limited)

Report on the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of Cholamandalam Leasing
Limited (formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited ) (the "Company"), which
comprise the Balance sheet as at 315 March 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including
the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013, as amended (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31 March 2025, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind
AS Financial Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements.
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3. Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises of the information included in the Director’s Report but does not include
the Ind AS Financial Statements and auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information, and in doing so, consider whether such information is materially
inconsistent with the Ind AS Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

4. Responsibility of Management for Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind
AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Thase Roard of Nirectars are alsn responsihle for nversering the Company's financial
reporting process.
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5. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to ind AS Financial Statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate. makes it prabable that the economic decisions of a reasonahly
knowledgeable user of the Ind AS Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the [Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2025 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these Ind
AS Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B" to this report.

(@) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its Directors during
the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act, read with the provisions
of Schedule V to the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statement vide Note No. 38 to the financial statement.
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the note 44(v) to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of this Audit Report,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate

Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the notes 44(vi) to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in-any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clauses (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 contain any material misstatement.

v. The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year and until the date
of this audit report is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit trail has been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.: 003398S)

CARCOR4
{ No.22,

O Krishnaswamy

= Avenue 2
Myiapore

Chennai - 4

Arjun S

Partner
Place: Chennai (Membership No.: 230448)
Date: 23-04-2025 UDIN: 25230448BMIMXN2095
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT
[Referred to in Para 6(1) of our report of even date]

(i (@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) We have been informed that the Property, plant and equipment have been physically
verified by the management during the year at reasonable intervals, and no material
discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) The Company does not own any immovable property and hence, reporting under clause
(i)(c) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right of use
assets) or intangible assets during the year.

(e) Based on the information and explanations given to us, there have been no proceedings
initiated against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) The Company's business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause (ii)(a) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits at any point of time of the
year. Hence, reporting under clause (ii)(b) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020
does not arise.

(i) Based on the information and explanations given to us, the company has not provided any
guarantee or security or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. The company has given
intercorporate deposits and has made investment in a company.

(a) As stated above, the Company has provided Inter Corporate Deposits to another Company,
the details of which are as under:

Loans -
(Inter Advances in
Guarantees | Security Nature of
Corporate
. Loans
Deposits)
Aggregate amount
granted/provided during the Nil Nil 6,900 Nil
yudi
Subsidiaries Nil Nil Nil Nil
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Joint Ventures Nil Nil Nil Nil

Associates Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others - Fellow Subsidiary Nil Nil 6,900 Nil
Balance outstanding as at

balance sheet date in respect of Nil Nil Nil Nil
the above

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the investments made and the terms and
conditions of the grant of loans (Inter Corporate Deposits) are not observed to be prejudicial
to the Company’s interest.

Based on the information and explanations given to us, the schedule of repayment of principal
and payment of interest has been stipulated and the receipts are regular.

As per the information given to us, the loans granted are not overdue. Hence, reporting under
clause (iii)(d) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no loan or advance in the nature of
loan which has fallen due during the year has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted
to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans to Promoters or related parties as defined in clause
(76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 either repayable on demand or without specifying
any terms or period of repayment. Hence, reporting under clause (iii)(f) of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

There are no guarantees or security given or investments made by the Company under the
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013. In respect of loans given, the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public
within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules framed there under or under the directives of the Reserve Bank of India.
Hence, reporting under clause (v) of the Companioes (Auditor’s Roport) Ordor, 2020 dooc not
arise.

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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(vii)  (a) As per our verification of the records of the Company, in our opinion, the company is
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Goods and
Services Tax, and other statutory dues applicable to it and there are no statutory dues
outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable as on
the last day of the financial year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per records of the
Company, the following are particulars of dues on account of Goods and services tax which
have not been deposited on account of dispute before Forum mentioned there against.

(Rs in Lakhs)
| Name of Nature of Amount Period to which Forum where dispute is
Statute Dues under the amount pending
dispute relates
(Rs in Lakhs) ,_
GST Act, GST 26.91 FY2017-2018 to | Commissioner (Appeals) |
2017 Demand | FY2019-2020 !

(viii)  As per the records of the Company, there have been no transactions not recorded in the books
of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year and no tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) have been received during the year.

(ix) (a) The company did not have any loans or other borrowings during the year. Hence, reporting
under clause (ix)(a) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(b) The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other lender.

(c) The Company did not have any term loans during the year. Hence, reporting under clause
(ix)(c) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(d) The Company has not raised any funds on a short term basis. Hence, reporting under
clause (ix)(d) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence,
reporting under clauses (ix)(e) and (f) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does
not arise.

(x) (@) The Company has not raised moneys by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Hence, reporting under clause (x)(a) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Hence,
reporting under clause (x)(b) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(xi) (@) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the
company has been noticed or reported during the year;

(6, e, 2
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(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(b) No report under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by us in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government;

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there have been no whistle blower
complaints received by the Company during the year. Hence, reporting under clause (xi)(c) of
the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

The Company is not a Nidhi company. Hence, reporting under clauses (xii)(a) to (c) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with section
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
Ind AS Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. The
provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(a) Based on the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the Company
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under Audit were considered by us.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with them. Hence,
reporting under clause (xv) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the Company
is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) Based on the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted
any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance Activities without a valid Certificate of
Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) In our opinion, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) and hence, reporting
under clause (xvi)(c) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Group has 2 Core Investment
Companies.

The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs.17.52 Lakhs only during the current financial
year ended 31st March 2025 but has not incurred any cash losses during the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, reporting under
clause (xviii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 does not arise.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of fu/naﬁqgj
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(xxi)

liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(a) Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the company did not have any
unspent amount to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act,
2013 under the second proviso to section 135(5) of the said Act.

(b) As per our verification, the company did not have any amount unspent under sub-section
(5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing project.

In our opinion, the company does not have to prepare consolidated financial statements.
Hence, reporting under clause(xxi) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 does not
arise.

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.: 0033988S)

Partner
Place: Chennai (Membership No.: 230448)
Date: 23-04-2025 UDIN: 25230448BMIMXN2095
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 (“THE ACT”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Cholamandalam
Leasing Limited (“the Company”) (formerly known as Cholamandalam home finance limited)
as of March 31%, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind
AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company'’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind
AS Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on Ind
AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control aver financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.: 003398S)

«# No.22,
Q Krishnaswamy

f=

Place: Chennai (Membership No.: 23044
Date: 23-04-2025 UDIN: 25230448BMIMXN2095
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
CIN: U77305TN2000PL.C045617

Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2025

(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees uniess otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes As at 31-Mar-2025 As at 31-Mar-2024
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 4 3.46 19.60
Intangible Assets 5 - 19.31
Financial Assets
(a) Investments 6 2,660.64 150.58
Deferred Tax Assets (net) 7 45.22 71.75
Other Non-Current Assets 8 68.23 55.89
2,777.55 317.13
Current Assets
Financial Assets
(a) Trade Receivables 9 1.09 12.54
(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 29.04 310.58
(c) Investment 11 2,378.91 -
(d) Other Financial Assets 12 2.39 5,302.49
Other Current Assets 13 417.84 429.84
2,829.27 6,055.45
Total Assets 5,606.82 6,372.58
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 14 4,240.00 4,240.00
Other Equity 15 1.153.40 1,818.93
Total Equity 5,393.40 6,058.93
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables
- Total Qutstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprises 16 - -
- Total Outstanding dues of Creditors 16 7.00 12.15
. other than Micro and Small Enterprises
(b) Other Financial Liabilities 17 180.00 225.00
Provisions 18 5.30 5.30
Other Current Liabilities 19 21.12 71.20
213.42 313.65
5,606.82 6,372.58

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

As per our report of even date
For N.C.Rajagopal & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.03398S

No.22,

;:" Krishnaswamy \

Place: Chennai
Date : 23-April-2025
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Chairman
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Chief Financial Officer
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

i Notes Year Ended Year Ended
R 31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Revenue
Revenue from Contract with Customers 20 3.92 18,033.41
Other Income 21 341.08 572.06
Total Income 345.00 18.605.47
Expenses
Employee Benefits Expense 22 - =
Deputation Charges 23 77.47 11,562.77
Finance Costs 24 - 0.00
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 26 2788 68.86
Other Expenses 25 285.05 649.17
Total Expense 390.40 12,280.80
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (45.40) 6,324.67
Income Tax 29

- Current Year - 1,875.68
- Prior Years - -
- Deferred Tax (Net) 26,53 (85.43)
MAT Credit Entitlement
- Current Year - -
- Prior Years - -
26.53 1,790.25
Profit / (Loss) for the year (I) (71.93) 4,534.42
Other Comprehensive income
Other Comprehensive Income not to be reclassified to profit
or loss in subsequent periods
Net (loss)/gain on Equity Instruments through Other 27
Comprehensive Income (387.52)
Income Tax Effect of above item = =
- (387.52)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net of tax (II) E (387.52)
Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year, net of tax (I + II) (71.93) 4,146.90
Earnings per Equity Share of Rs. 10 each 31
Basic 0.17) 10.69
Diluted 0.17) 10.69
Total No of Shares (Basic) 4,24,00,000 4,24,00,000
Total No of Shares (Diluted) 4,24,00,000 4,24,00,000

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 3
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date
For N.C.Rajagopal & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.03398S

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chalamandalam T easing, T.imited

A2 B3RS
Ar/" ] P it
Arjun S M A M Arunachiflam Arul Selvan D
Partner Chairman Director
Membership No: 230448 DIN DO202958 DIN 00010065
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o

Venkata Ramana Babu CB Sujatha P
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
28 Memhershin Nat 11547

Place: Chennai
Date : 23-Apr-2025



CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
U77305TN2000PLC045617

Statement of Cash Flow for the Year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Ycar Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Profit Before Tax (45.40) 6,324.67
Adjustments for :
Depreciation on Tangible assets & ROU Assets & Amortisation of Intangible assets 27.88 68.86
Gain on Termination of Leases - -
Finance Cost - -
(Profit) / Loss on Sale of Property plant & equipment 6.78 -
Fair Value gain on financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss (10.06) 163.17
Realised (Profit)/Loss on sale of Financial Instruments - -
Profit on Sale of Current Investments (140.19) (11.60)
Interest Income (83.86) (423 .82)
Dividend income (2.33) (6.71)
Operating Profit before Working Capital / Other Changes (247.18) 6,114.57
Adjustiments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payable and other financial and (100.23) (309.64)
non financial liabilities
Decrease / (Increase) in Other financial and 12.00 (930.87)
current assets (Short term)
Decrease / (Increase) in trade and other receivables 11.45 1,043 .82
Cash Generated From Operations (323.96) 5,917.88
Net Income tax (Paid)/Refund Received (12.28) (1,487.19)
Cash Generated From /(used in) Operations (336.24) 4,430.69
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase/(Sale) of Property, plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets (Including Capital 0.82 -
Work In Progress)
Purchase of Current investment (2,378 91) 1,560.00
Procecds from sale of Current Investment - (1,510.00)
Investments in Inter Corporate Deposits (6,900.00) (5,950.00)
Proceeds from redemption of Inter Corporate Deposits 12,200.00 5,400.00
Proceeds from sale of Financial Instruments 140 19 11.60
Investment in Non Current Investment (2,500.00) -
Proceeds from sale of Non-Current Investment - 625.84
Interest Income 83.86 423.82
Dividend income 2.33 6.71
Net Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities 648.29 567.97
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Dividend Payments (593.60) (4,748.80)
Lease payments during the year - -
Net Cash flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (593.60) (4,748.80)
Net Increase/ (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] (281.54) 249.86
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 310.58 60.72
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at End of the Year 29.04 310.58

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Note 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date
For N.C.Rajagopal & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.03398S

Arjun S
Partner
Membership No: 230448

Place: Chennai
Date: April 23, 2025
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025

Equity Share Capital

As at Ist April 2024 4,240
Changes in Equity share Capital -
As at 31st March 2025 4,240

Other Equity

Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Retained Earnings

Changes in Fair

Re-measurement gains

Total Equity

(in Rs.) Valuc of Investment|and (losses) on defined|  attributable to
(in Rs.) benefit obligations Equity holders of
(net) the Company
(in Rs.)
Balance as on 1st April, 2023 2,196.06 224.77 - 2.420.83
Profit for the year 4,534.42 - - 4,53442
Changes in Fair Value of Long Term Investment - (387.52) - (387.52)
Movement of Reserves due to reclassification of Investments from FVTOCI to FVTPL - - . -
Dividend Payout* (4,748.80) - - (4,748.80)
Remeasurement of the defined benefit obligation - - - -
Transfer to retained eamnings from FVOCI Reserves (162.75) 162.75 - -
Balance as on 31st March 2024 1,818.93 - = 1,818.93
Profit for the year (71.93) - - (71.93)
Changes in Fair Value of Long Term Investment = - = -
Dividend Payout* (593.60) (593.60)
Transfer to retained eamings from FVOCI Reserves = =
Balance as on 31st March 2025 1.153.40 - 3 1,153.40

*Interim Dividend Paid

Date of Declaration

No of Shares

Dividend per share
(in Rs.)

Gross Dividend {Rs in
Lakhs)

24th March 2025

4,24,00,000.00

1.40

593.60

Total

4,24,00,000.00

1.40

593.60

No.22,
Krishnaswamy

Avenue
Mylapore
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025

1. Corporate Information

Cholamandalam Leasing Limited (formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited) (‘the Company') is a subsidiary of Cholamandalam Investment and Finance
Company Limited ("CIFCL") domiciled in India. The registered office of the Company is located at Chennai, Tamil Nadu. The Company has surrendered its corporate agent
license registered with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) and is actively exploring leasing business opportunities to pursue.

2. Basis of Preparation
The Financial Statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended). The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost Basis, except for certain financial assets which are carriced either at Fair
value through Other comprehensive Income (FVOCT) or Profit and Loss Statement (FVTPL). The Financial Statements are presented in Lakbs of Indian Rupees (INR)

2.1 Presentation of financial statements

An Asset has been classified as current when it satisfies any of the following cntena: -

a) It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company's normal Operating cycle

b) It is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

¢) It is cash or Cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

A Liability has been classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria;

a) It is expected to be settled in the company's normal operating cycle

b) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period.

¢) The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlements of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets and Liabilities have been classified as non-current
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities
Based on the nature of products/activities, the company has determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the above purpose of classification as current and non-current.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

3.1. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities during and at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements

3.2 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and Teom deposits with banks. Cash and cash equivalents includes cash, balance with scheduled banks, deposits held at call with banks and other

short-term highly liquid investments including deposits with original maturities of three months or less which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For the
purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they arc

considered an integral part of the company’s cash management

3.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Cost includes related taxes, duties, freight, insurance, etc. attributable to the acquisition, installation of the property plant and equipment and borrowing cost if capitalisation
criteria are met but excludes duties and taxes that are recoverable from tax authorities.

Property, plant and equipment retired from active use and held for sale are stated at the lower of their net book value and net realisable value and are disclosed separately in the
Balance Sheet.

3.4 Intangible Assets:
An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the expected fiture economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the

Company
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed 1o be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year-end. Changes in the expected uscful life, or the
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset, are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, which
are then treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is presented as a separate line item in the statement of profit

and loss.

Amortisation is calculated using the straight—line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows: Intangible
assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. All intangible assels are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the

intangible asset may be impaired.

k No.22,
Of krishnaswam

31



CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025

3.5 Depreciation and Amortisation
The Company depreciates property plant and equipment over the year estimated useful lives using the straight line methods. The estimated useful lives of the assets are as

follows:
Description of Assets Useful life and Basis of]
Depreciation / Amortisation

Computers 3 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Vehicles * 5 Years

Computer Software * 3 Years

Fumniture and Fittings * 5 Years

* The assets mentioned above are depreciated based on the Company's estimate of their useful lives taking into consideration the durability based on useful life . Hence the useful
lives of these assets is different from the estimated useful lives prescribed under Schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013

Property plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in other income / expense in the statement of profit and loss in
the year the asset is derecognised. The date of disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtains control of that itern in accordance with the
requircments for determining when a performance obligation is satisfied in Ind AS 115.

Improvement to Leasehold premises are amortised over a period of 5 years which is as per management estimates

Individual Fixed Assets whose actual cost does not exceed Rs,5000/- are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition considering the nature and usage pattern of these asscts,
depreciation is provided pro-rata from the date of Capitalisation.

3.6 Impairment of Non Financial Assets

The Company determines whether there is any indication of impairment of the carrying amount of the Company's assets. The recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and
if any indication of impairment exists, impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of the asscts exceeds its recoverable amount

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s cash-generating units 10
which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is
calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

3.7 Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be reccived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the assct or transfer the liability takes place cither:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

¢) The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their best economic interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or

by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

i Level | — inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

ii. Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

iii, Level 3 — inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability

3.8 Revenue Recognition

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured at Fair Value of the consideration received or receivable. Ind AS 115
Revenue from contracts with custorners outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers and supersedes current revenue
recognition guidance found within Ind AS. The company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in Ind 115:

Step 1: Identify contraci(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the
criteria for every contract that must be met -

Step 2: Identify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a promise in a contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer,

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised
goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties,

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has more than one performance obligation, the company allocates the
transaction price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying

each perforinance obligation.

Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the company satisfies a performance obligation.

The Company's performance obligation is 1o distribute for the insurance products of the other party, The Company satisfies the performance obligation by distributing the
insurance products. On satisfying the performance obligation the company receives revenue by way of commission.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised using effective interest rate method.

Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive it is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025

3.9 Lease
The company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period

of time in exchange of a consideration

Company as a Lessce
The company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short term leases. The company recogniscs lease liabilities to make lease payments
and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets

a) Right-of-use assets

The company recognises the right-of-usc assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e , the date of the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured
at cost , less of any accumulated depreciation and impainment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount
of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives reccived. Right-of-use asset is
depreciated on a straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the asscts. Right-ol-use assets mainly consists of Buildings having a lease
term of maximum of 60 months

b) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the Jease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of the lcase payments to be made over the lease term, The lease
payments include fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, an amounts expected to be paid under residual
value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the company and payments of penaltics for
terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the company exercising the option to terminate

In calculating the present value of the lease payments, the company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the
lease is not readily determinable After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments
made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a2 modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to
future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset

3.10 Employee Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund: Retirement benefit in the fonn of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
provident fund, The Company recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution
payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a liability after
deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognised
as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund

b) Other - Short Term Employce Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-tenm employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognised during the year when the
employees render the service. These benefits include performance incentive and compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employee renders the related service,

The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:
(a) in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their entitlement of future compensated absences; and

(b) in case of non-accurnulating compensated absences, when the absences occur

3.11 Taxes on Income
The tax expense for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in the Other Comprehiensive Income or in equity. In which case, the tax is also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity

i) Current tax

Current tax assets, and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from, or paid to, the taxation authorities. The tax rates and
tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted, or substantively enacted, by the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and generates taxable
income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity, Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject 1o interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate

ii) Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes
at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

- In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future
- Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised
1o the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised, except:

- When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transactinn, afferts neither the aceminting prafit nar faxahle profit ar Inss
- In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to
the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised, Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025

(iii) Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT)

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax, The Company recognises MAT credit available as an asset only to the
extent that Lhere is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income-tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried
forward. In the year in which the Company recognises MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the " Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum
Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961", the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The
Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at cach reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will
pay normal tax during the specified period

(iv)Goads and Service Tax ( GST) Input Credit

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the goods and services tax/value added taxes paid, except:

i)When the tax incurred on a purchase of asscts or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable

ii) When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of lax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

3.12 Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past cvents, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
cconomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of'the amount of the obligation. When the effect of the time value of money is
aterial, the company determines the level of provision by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate reflecting the current rates specific to the liability. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does
not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements, Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements

3.13 Earnings Per Share
Basic Eamings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period

The weighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion
of potential equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted
eamnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for

the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

3.14 Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Date of Recognition

Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially recognised on the trade date, ie., the date that the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by
regulation or convention in the market place. The company recognises borrowings when funds reach the company.

A. Financial assets

i. Initial recognition and measurement

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms and the business model for managing the instruments. Financial instruments are
initially measured at their fair value, except in the case of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at FVTPL, transaction costs are added to, or subtracted from, this
amount Trade receivables are measured at the transaction price. When the fair value of financial instruments at initial recognition differs from the transaction price, the company
accounts for the Day | profit or loss, as described below,

ii. Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

a. Financial assets measured at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objectives is to hold the assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial assets give raise on the specified date to the cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income

A financial assets is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objectives is to achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financials
assets and the contractual terms of the financial assels give raise on the specified date to the cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

c. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

1. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
2. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR, The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss.
The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables

A *debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
ie asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for classification as at amortised cost or as fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI), is classified as FVTPL

Equity investments
All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis, The

classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

1f the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI, There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category arc measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

Impairment of Financial Assets and Trade Receivables

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss” (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value
Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

« The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date); or

« Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial instrument)

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the
Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The
company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default
rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated for
changes in the forward-looking estimates

The inputs and models used for calculating ECLs may not always capture all characteristics of the market at the date of the financial statements. To reflect this, qualitative
adjustments or overlays are occasionally made as temporary adjustments when such differences are significantly material -

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to
control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay If the Company retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received

B. Financial liabilities
i. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities arc recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables.

ii. Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent reporting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at
amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest rate method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the ‘Finance costs line
item.

iii. De — recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired, When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in

profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

3.15 Operating Cycle
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, The group has identified twelve months as its

operating cycle.

3.16 Segment Information
The Company has surrendered its corporate agent license registered with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) and is actively exploring leasing business
opportunities to pursue. Further, the Company does not have any separate geographic segments other than India. As such there are no separate reportable segment.

3.17 Standards Issued but not yet effective
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has issued Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 on March 23, 2022, whic contains various amendments to Ind AS,

Management has evaluated these and have concluded that there is no material impact on the Company’s financial statements

(Y - No.22,
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 6. Financial Assets - Investments

Number of Units/Shares In Rupees Lakhs

Face Value per As at31-Mar-2025  As at31-Mar-2024  Asat31-Mar-2025  As at 31-Mar-2024

Particulars Unit

Investments at Fair Value Through Profit & Loss Statement (FVTPL):

Unquoted Investments

5,363 Units (As at Mar 31, 2024 - 5,363 Units) of Face Value Rs.1,000 each 1,000 5,363 5,363 160.64 150.58
in Faering Capital India Evolving Fund

Total FVTPL investments 160.64 150.58

Investments at Cost

UnQuoted Investments - Equity Shares
Equity Shares (19,84,127 Nos. @ Rs 126/- each) on 28th May 2024 in 10 19,84,127 2,500.00 -
Cholamandalam Securities Limited ( Fellow Subsidiary)

2,500.00 =
Total Investments 2,660.64 150.58
i) Investments in India 2,660.64 150.58
ii) Investments Outside India - =
Total Investments 2,660.64 150.58
Aggregate amount of quoted investnents - s
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 2,660.64 150.58

ASRGORIN,
Q'J"/N().zz, \ﬁ'c:
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(ANl amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

As at 31-Mar-2025

As at 31-Mar-2024

Note 7. Deferred Tax Asset (net) 45,22 71.75
45.22 71.75
. . 0.80 62.76
-Difference between depreciation as per books of accounts and the Income Tax Act, 1961
-lmpact of Disallowances under the Income Tax Act, 1961 -
Total (A) 0.80 62.76
- MAT Credit entitlement - -
- Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income 53.78 -
Total (B) 53.78 -
Deferred Tax (A+B) 54.58 62.76
Tax effect on Investment Fair Value / Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation (9.36) 899
MAT Credit Entitlement = -
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 45.22 71.75
Reconciliation of Deferred tax Asset (Net)
Opening balance 7175 265.04
Tax Income/(Expense) during the period recognised in Profit and Loss {26.53) 85.43
MAT Credit / Utilised - (278.72)
Tax Income/(Expense) during the period recognised in OCI
Closing balance 45.22 71.75
Note 8. Other Non-Current Assets
Tax Deducted at Source /Advance tax 68.23 55.89
68.23 55.89
Note 9. Trade Receivables
Receivable from Others
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 0.34 0.41
Total receivables from others 0.34 0.41
Receivable from Related Parties
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 0.75 12,12
1.09 12.54
As at March 31, 2025
(8] ding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year |1-2 years|2-3 years| More than 3 years Total
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 1.09 - - - - 1.09
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — which have significant increase in credit nisk - - - - - -
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — Credit Impaired - - = - =
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - Considered good - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - Credit Impaired - = - = 5 -
As at March 31, 2024
(o] ding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year |1-2 years|2-3 years| More than 3 years Total
12,54 - - - - 12.54

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered poad

(i1) Undisputed Trade receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk

(iif) Undisputed Trade receivables — Credit Impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - Considered pood

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk

{iv) Disputed Trade recetvables - Credit Impuired

Krishnaswamy
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025

(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2025

As at 31-Mar-2024

Note 10. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with banks:

— On current accounts 29.04 60.58
— On Deposit Account - Maturity less than 3 months’ - 250.00
29.04 310.58
Note 11. Financial Assets - Investments
Mutual Fund Investment
- Aditya Birla Sunlife Liquid fund-Growth-Regular Plan 237891 _
(574,777 Units)
2,378.91 =
Note 12. Other Financial Assets
Intercorporate Deposit - 5,300.00
Interest Receivable on ICD - 0.10
GST Tax Deposit 2.39 2.40
2.39 5.302.49
Note 13. Other current assets
Balances with Govt Authorities (GST) 416.50 429.59
Prepaid expenses 1.34 0.25
417.84 429.84

‘ Kri
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(Al amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note - 14. Equity Share Capital

Particulars

As at 31-Mar-2025

As at 31-Mar-2024

Authorised Capital
14,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each
( March 31, 2024: 14,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
42,400,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/ each
( March 31, 2024: 42,400,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each)

14,250 14,250
4,240 4,240
4,240 4,240

a) The Reconciliation of shares capital is given below:

As at 31-Mar-2025

As at 31-Mar-2024

At the beginning of the year
Shares Issued during the year

At the end of the year

No. of Shares No. of Shares
4,24,00,000 4,24,00,000
4,24,00,000 4,24,00,000

b) Terms/Rights attached to class of shares

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. The holders of Equity Shares are entitled to one vote per share. Dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. Repayment of
capital will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢) Details of Shareholder(s) holding more than 5 percent of Equity Shares in the Company
As at 31-Mar-2025

As at 31-Mar-2024

No. of Shares % against total No. of Shares % against total
number of shares number of shares
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited
(Including Beneficial Shareholding) 4,24,00,000 100.00% 4,24,00,000 100.00%
d) Details of shares held by promoters
As at 31 March 2025
Promoter Name No of Shares atthe  Change during the  No. of Shares atthe % of Total Shares % Change during
beginning of the year year end of the year the vear
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited 4,24,00,000 - 4,24,00,000 = 0.00%
As at 31 March 2024
Promoter Name No of Shares at the  Change during the No. of Shares at the % of Total Shares % Change during
beginning of the year vear end of the vear the vear
4,24,00,000 - 0.00%

Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited

rishnaswamy
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2025 As at 31-Mar-2024

Note 15.0ther Equity
Retained carnings 1,153.40 1,818.93
FVOCI reserve A 0.00
1,153.40 1.818.94

Nature and Purpose of reserve
15(a)Retained Earnings Movement
The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to ils equity shareholders is determined based on the financial statements of the Company and also considering the requirements of

the Companies Act, 2013, Thus, the amounts reported above are not distributable in entirety

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2025  As at 31-Mar-2024

Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,818.93 2,196.07
Profit / (Loss) for the year (71.93) 4,534.42
Movement of Reserves due to dividend Payout (593.60) (4,748 .80)
Transfer to retained eamings from FVOCI Reserves - (162.76)
1,153.40 1,818.93

15(b)FVTOCI Equity Investments
The Company has elected to recognize changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in other comprehensive income. These changes are accumulated within the FVOCT equity

investments reserve within equity.

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2025  As at 31-Mar-2024

Balance at the beginning of the year 0.00 22477
Effect of reclassification of Investments from FVTOCI to FVTPL - 162.76

Fair Valuation of FVTOCI Investments - (387.52)

Balance at the end of the year - 0.00

Note 16, Trade Payables

Trade Payables

-Due to Micro and Small Enterprises - 3

-Due to creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises 7.00 12.15
7.00 12.15

- Amount Payable to Related Party = 5

- Others 7.00 12.15
7.00 12.15

As at 31st March 2025

QOutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

M

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years DEsithaniy Total
vears

- - - 7.00

Particulars
(1) Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 7.00

(it) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(i) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprise -
(iv) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises -

i No.22,
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

As at 31-Mar-2025

As at 31-Mar-2024

CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

As at 31st March 2024

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
_years

Total

(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

12.15

12.15

{ii) Total sutstanding dues of micro enterpiises and small enterprises

(i11) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprise

(iv) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

a) There are no unbilled” and “Not due” trade payables, hence the same are not disclosed in the ageing schedule

b) Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 60-day terms
c) For terms and conditions with related parties, refer to Note 34

Note 17. Other Financial Liabilities

As at 31-Mar-2024

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2025
Capital Creditors - -
Commission Payable 180.00 225.00
180.00 225.00
Note 18.Provisions
Short Term
Provision for Compensated Absences 1.99 1.99
Provision for Gratuity 331 331
5.30 5.30
Provision for Provision for
Particulars Compensated Gratuity
Absences
As at 1 April 2024 199 331
Arising during the year - -
Utilised - =
As at 31 Mar 2025 1.99 3.31
Note 19.0ther current liabilities
Statutory liabilities 21.12 71.20
Advances received from Part Sales of units held in Faering Capital India Evolving Fund -
21.12 71.20

(3 No.22,
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Note 20.Revenue from Contract with Customers
Commission Income 3.92 18,033.41
3.92 18,033.41
Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(a) Services
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Type of Services
Commission income 3.92 18.033.41
Total Revenue from contracts with customers 3.92 18,033.41
Timing of Revenue Recognition:
Services transferred at a point in time 3.92 18,033.41
Total Revenue from contracts with customers 3.92 18,033.41
(b) Contract Balances
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
0.34 0.41

Trade Receivables

(c) Information about the Company's performance obligation

Commission income - The performance obligation in regards of commission on insurance policies is based on the commencement of the risk start date

of the insurance policies.The group has used practical expedient and have not disclosed the amount of remaining performance obligations, since the

contracts with customers have duration of less than one year.

The revenue as per the statement of Profit and Loss that has been eamed by the Company during the year is equal to the contract price as per the

principles of Ind AS 115 (Revenue from contract with customers). Hence, there are no reconciling items in this regard.

The Company has only one stream of revenue viz. Insurance Corporate Agency business and hence there is no further disaggregation of the revenue on

contract with customers.

Note 21.0ther Income

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Interest Income on:
- Intercorporate Deposits 83.63 423.12
- Fixed Deposits 0.22 0.69
-Income Tax Refund - 8.80
Profit on Sale of Current Investment 140.19 11.60
Fair Value gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 10.06 -
Fair Value gain/loss on Current Investment 391 -
Dividend Income from FVTPL Investment 2.33 6.71
Recovery of Other Expenses 100.74 120.89
Liabilities no longer required written back - 0.24
341.08 572.06

Note 22.Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, Wages and Bonus
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025

(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particul: Year Ended Year Ended
et 31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Note 23.Deputation Charges
Deputation Charges 77.47 11.562.77
77.47 11,562.77

Deputation Charges represents the cost reimbursed to the holding company based on the agreement entered with it in relation to the operations of the

Company.

Note 24.Finance Costs
Interest on Lease Liability

Note 25.0ther Expense
Professional Charges
Rent and Maintenance
Insurance
Rates and Taxes
Commission to Directors
Payments to Auditors:

Audit fee

Tax audit fee

Other Services
Fair Value gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
Loss on scrap of Intangible Assets
Loss on scrap of tangible Assets
Corporate Social Responsibility
Other Expenses

Note on CSR Expenditure:

a) Gross amount required to be spent during the year
(b) Amount Spent during the year:

(i) Education

(it) Others

(c) Shortfall/(Excess) at the end of the year

(d) Total of previous year shortfall

(e) Reason for Shortfall

(f) Details of Related party Transactions

(g) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a

contractual obligation, the movements in the provision

Total

Note 26.Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Depreciation of tangible assets
Amortisation of intangible assets

Note 27.0ther Comprehensive Income

Fair Value of Equity Instruments
(i)Unrealised Gain/(Loss)

Total

44

0.96 2.22
0.54 0.48
0.25 5.45
14.23 2.38
200.00 450.00
6.00 6.00
0.75 0.75
2.25 6.00
. 163.17
6.45 ]
0.33 .
52.14 11.40
1.08 1.32
285.05 649.17
52.14 11.40
53.47 11.40
(1.33) -
52.14 11.40
15.02 39.76
12.86 29.10
27.88 68.86
. (387.52)
- (387.52)




CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 28. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial Statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that aflect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods

Judgements
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial Statements.

Estimates and assumptions
The key assumptions concemning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions
and estimates on parameters available when the financial Statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

Impairment of Non Financial Assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use, The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s
length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a Discounted
Cash Flow model

Taxes \

Deferred Tax Assets are recognised for unused tax losses which has been incurred by the Company during the current and the previous years as per the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. These Deferred Tax Assets have been recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available in
the future against which such losses can be utilised. Significant Management judgement through the future period taxable profitability analysis is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategics.

Fair Value Measurement of Financial Instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets,
their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as
liquidity risk, Credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 36
for further disclosures.

Leases - Determining the Lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options - Company as a Lessee
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is
reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease, That is, it

.considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination.

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities.
The IBR is the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow

Refer Note 30 for information on potential future rental payments relating to periods following the exercise date of extension and termination options that are
not included in the lease term.
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particul Year Ended Year Ended
fewtars 31-Mar-2025 March 31, 2024
Note 29. Tax Expense

Profit/Loss Section

Current Tax - 1,875.68
Adjustments for Current tax of prior period - -
Total - 1,875.68
Deferred Tax (Net) 26.53 (85.43)
MAT Credit Adjustments

- Current Year - -

- Prior Years " -
Total 26.53 (85.43)
Income Tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 26.53 1,790.25
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) section

Remeasurement of Fair value in Equity Instruments - -
Income tax Charged in OCI - 3
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:

Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars 31-Mar-2025 March 31, 2024
Profit/(Loss) before Income Tax Expense (45.40) 6,324.67
Profit before income tax multiplied by applicable tax rate of 29.12%/27.82 %/26 % (11.80) 1,841.74
4
1. Effect of Taxes on items of income at differential rate and related set-off adjustments 14.55 (68.65)
2. Effect of expenses which are not allowable in nature for Income Tax 16.86 16.69
3.0thers 6.92 0.47

26.53 1,790.25

Total

The Company continues to pay income tax under older tax regime and have not opted for lower tax rate pursuant to Taxation Law
(Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 considering the accumulated losses and other benefits under the Income Tax Act, 1961. The Company

plans to opt for lower tax regime once these benefits are utilised which is expected by financial year ending 2026.
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(Al amonms are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless othenvise stated)

Note 30. Leases

The Company had lease contracts for Buildings used for its opetations as branches of the Company. Leases of such assets generally had a tenure of 77 months, The
Company’s obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor’s title to the Icased assets. The Leases were terminated during the year.

The carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised is explained in Note No.4 and the movements during the year in camying value of Right of Use Assets and
Lease Liability and disclosures are as given below

(i) Movement in the carrying value of the Right to Use Assct for the year ended March 31, 2025

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
artiewiar March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year -
Adjustment/Deletion : =
Depreciation charpe for the year - -
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
(ii) Classification of current and non current liabilities of the lease liabilities as at March 31, 2025
Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Current liabilities 0.00 0.00
Non Current Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Total Lease liabilities 0.00 0.00
(iii) Movement in the carrying value of the Lease Liability for the year ended March 31, 2025
Particul Year Ended Year Ended
- March 31,2025 March 31,2024

Opening Balance 2
Additions during the year -
Interest Expense

Adjustment/Deletion - B
Lease Payments [Total Cash Qutflow] - 5
Closing Balance - x

{iv) Contractual Maturities of Lease liahility outstanding as at March 31, 2025
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024

Less than one year - z
One to five Years = -
More than Five veirs - 3
Total - -

(v) The Following amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss

Depreciation charge for the year - -
Interest expense on Lease Liabilities - -
Gain on termination of Lease contracts - -
Income from Right-of-use assets (Included in Other Income - recovery of Other expenses)
Total - -
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 31. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of Equity
shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of Equity shares
Outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive
potential Equity shares into Equity shares

Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Profit after tax (71.93) 4,534.42
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (Nos.)

- Basic 4,24,00,000 4,24,00,000

- Diluted 4,24,00,000 4,24,00,000
Eamings per equity share

- Basic 0.17) 10.69

- Diluted 0.17) 1069

Note 32. Segment information

The Company has surrendered its corporate agent license registered with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) and is
actively exploring leasing business opportunities to pursue. Further, the Company does not have any separate geographic segments other than
India. As such there are no separate reportable segment. The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the Company’s
performance, allocates resources based on analysis of the various performance indicators of the Company as a single unit. CODM have
concluded that there is only one operating reportable segment as defined by Ind AS 108, i.e. agency service of insurance related products. All
non-cuirent assets of the Company are located in India

Customers contributing to revenue more than 10%
Particulars Year Ended March | Year Ended March 31,
31,2025 2024
Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Company Limited - 12,014.51
HDFC Life Insurance Company Limited - 6,010.32

No.22,
shnaswamy
Avenue 4
Mylapore
Chennal - 4

Ofkri

48




CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025

(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stared)

Note 33 - Related Party Disclosures
Related Parties under IND AS 24

Ultimate Holding Company
(Entity having significant control over the
Holding Company)

Cholamandalam Financial Holdings Limited

Entity having significant influence over
Ultimate Holding Company

Ambadi Investments Limited

Holding Company

Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited

Holding Company's Fellow S Y

(i) Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Company Limited

Joint Venture of Ultimate Holding Company

(i) Cholamandalam MS Risk Services Limited

Fellow Subsidiary

(i) Cholamandalam Securities Limited

Joint Venture of Holding Company

(i) PayswifT Technologies Private Limited

Associate of Holding Company

(i) White Data System India Private Limited (Till April 20,2023)
(i1) Vishwakarma Payments Private Limited
(iii) Paytail Commerce Private Limited

Key Managerial Personnel

(i) Venkala Ramana Babu C B - Chief Financial Officer and Manager (From May 01,2023)
(ii) Kavitha A - Chief Financial Officer and Manager ( Till April 30,2023)

(iii) M A M Arunachalam - Chairman

(iv) Arul Selvan D - Director

(v) Ravindra Kumar Kundu - Director

(vi) Sujatha P - Company Secrelary

Related party relationships are as identified by the Management and relied upon by the auditors.

A. Details of Related Party Transactions

Dutring the year the following transactions sere carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business:

Particulars Related Party Year ended March 31,2025 Year ended March 31,2024
Services Received
Cholamandalam Tnvestment and .
Finance Company Limited
Interest Income
Cholamandalam Securities Limited 8363 42312
Commission Income T R chcral 12,014.51
Insurance Company Limited
Amount received towards other
Reimbursements
Cholamandalam Investment and
) . 2089
Recovery of Other Expenses Finance Company Limited 100 74 I
Expenses reimbursed
Cholamandalam Investment and
. P 048
Recovery of Other Expenses Finance Company Limited 054
Expenditure
i hol
Insurance Premium Paid Cholamandalam MS (_Tver_ncral £ 034
Insurance Company Limited
D Cost (Reimt ) e etand 7747 11,562.77
L2 Finance Company Limited
Others
. Cholamandalam Investment and
Advances / Deposits Given Finance Company Limited -
Advances / Deposits Recovered C.h e — Invt_astrnem L - -
Finance Company Limited
Advances / Deposits Given Cholamandalam Securities Limited 6,900.00 5,950.00
Advances / Deposits Recovered Cholamandalam Securities Limited 12,200.00 5,400.00
Assets & Liabilities
Intercorporate Deposit Given Cholamandalam Securities Limited - 5,300 00
Cholamandalam Invgst_rnent and 075 1212
Finance Company Limited
. Cholamandalam MS General
Receivable Insurance Company Limited " )
Cholamandalam Securities Limited - 010
Cholamandalam Investment and
Payable Finance Company Limited
Cholamandalam Securities Limited - =
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(All amowms are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless othervise siated)

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-
end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash, There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party receivables or payables. For the year
ended 31 March 2025, the Group has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties (31 March 2024: INR Nil)

B.Key Managerial Personnel

Remuneration with Key Managerial Personnel (IKAMP}

Particulars Year ended March 31,2025 Year ended March 31,2024
Drepulation charges 7747 71.50]
Sitting Fee 100 1.00|
Commission to Director 200.00 450.00
Particulars Year ended March 31,2025 Year ended March 31,2024
Payable
Commission Payable 200 00 250,00
Company Secretary of Holding Company is also the Company Secretary for the Company. Hence no remuneration is paid by the Company
Note A : Breakup of Employee benefit ¢ E
Particulars Year ended March 31,2025 Year ended March 31,2024
Short term benefils 7747 71.50
Post employment benefits - -
Other Long term benefits -
Termination Benefits - .
Share - based payments - -
77.47 71.50
Note 34 - Ratio Analysis
NS: Ratio Numerator Denominator 31st March 2025 31st March 2024 % change Reason for Variance
Due to investment in Equity
(i)  [Current ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 13.26 1931 -31%| shares, there is decrease in
current Assels
(ii) | Debt Equity ratio Total debt Share holder's Equity - 0%
Earnings for debt service = Net Debt service = Interest & Lease
(in) |Debt Service coverage ratio profit after taxes + Non-cash Payments + Pnincipal 0%
operaling expenses Repaymenls
(iv) |Return on Equity ratio Net Profits after taxes Average Shareholder’s Equity [(U}] 071 -102%| Due to Decrease in Profits
(v) |Trade Receivable - Turnover ratio Net Credit Sales Average Trade Receivable 058 3374 -98% Ducito dcc::::;: operating
i . . D D i d
(vi) [Trade Payable - Tunover ratio Net credit purchases Average Trade Payables 1697 2553 -34% Lo pe;;r:l::ls:sm Ui
. . iny capilal = D d i i
(vii) |Net capital - Tumover ratio Net sales Working C?pll.a,l. Current asseld 0.00 342 -100%| ~U¢ fo decrease in operating
- Current liabilities revenue
. D d i i
(viii) |Net Profit ratio Net Profit Net sales (1158) 03s .3402%| Due 10 decrease in operating
revenue
Capital Employed = Tangible . .
. . . . Due to d i
(ix) |Retum on Capital Employed Eamings beforc interest and taxes [Net Worth + Total Debt + (001) 104 01| e ecrr::::l:: operating
Deferred Tax Liability
Primarily due to investmenls
(x)  |Returm on Investment Interest (Finance Income) Investment 0,03 008 -62%| made in Mutual funds instead

of Fixed Deposits and ICDs
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025

(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 35. Fair Value Measurcments
The following table presents the carrying amounts and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities,

Carrying Value Fair Value
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024

Financial assets
(1) Investments# 5,03954 150.58 5,039 .54 150.58
(ii) Trade receivables* 1.09 12.54 1.09 12.54
(ii1) Cash and Cash Equivalents* 29.04 310.58 2904 310.58
(iv) Other financial assets* 240 5,302.49 240 5,302.49
Financial Assets 5,072.06 5,776.19 5,072.06 5,776.19
Financial liabilities
(i) Trade Payables* 7.00 12.15 7.00 12.15
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities* 180.00 225.00 180.00 225.00
Total Financial Liabilities 187.00 237.15 187.00 237.15

*The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other financial assets, trade payables and other current financial liabilities approximate their
carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments,

# Investments has FVTPL Unquoted Equity Investments, FVTPL Investment has been valued under Level 3 and FVTOCI Equity Investment as been valued using Level 1
hierarchy

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other
than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Level 1: This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices or realisable price as on the date of reporting. This includes listed equity instruments that
have realisable price as agreed in the share purchase agreement

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds. over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation
techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an
instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities,
contingent consideration and indemnification asset included in level 3

This note provides information about how the Company determines fair value of Investments. Fair value of the Company’s financial assets that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis. Some of the Company’s financial assets are measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period. The following table gives information about how the fair
values of these financial assets are determined (in particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used)

Particulars Fair Value as at
Year Ended Year Ended Fair Value Hierarchy | Valuation Techniques &
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024 key inputs used

Asset measured at fair value:

- FVTPL Equity Investments
Unquoted Investments 160.64 150.58 |Level 3 As per valuation report*

* Valuation report has been obtained from Faering Capital for the valuation of units held in the fund, The fund has unquoted investments. With respect to quoted investments
which are held by the fund, the valuation is based on Quoted bid price in an active market of such investments (Level 1). With respect to unquoted investments held by the fund,
the fund has obtained discounted cash flow valuation reports from such underlying investments (Level 3)
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 36. Financial Risk Management Objectives s
The Company has adequate internal processes to assess, monitor and manage financial risks. These risks include market risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk
and other price nisk), credit risk and liquidity risk

Item Primarily affected by Risk management policies

Market risk - other price risk Decline in value of equity Monitoring forecasts of cash flows; diversification of portfolio
instruments

Credit risk Counterparties to financial Counterparty credit policies and limits; arrangements with financial
instruments to meet contractual mstitutions
obligations

Liquidity risk Fluctuations in cash flows Preparing and monitoring forecasts of cashflows; cash management

policies

36.1 Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. The Company is exposed to
the following market risk:

36.1.1 Price Risks

The Company’s listed and non-listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities.
The Company manages the equity price risk through diversification and by placing Jimits on individual and total equity instruments. Further, management ensures that
the investments in securities are placed in highly rated / stable securities. The Company’s Board of Directors reviews and approves all long term investment decisions

36.2 Credit Risk Management
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Company is exposed to credit

risk from its financing activities, including deposits with banks.
The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned by international credit rating agencies. The
credit risk on Trade Receivables is minimum because there is no due by debtors beyond the credit period

36.2.1 Trade Reccivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company based on its established policies, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding
customer receivables are regularly monitored and any exposure to major customers are generally covered by advance from customers

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for the customers.

36.2.2 Cash and Bank Balances

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy
Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to cach counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed
by the Company’s Board of Directors on a periodic basis. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through

counterparty’s potential failure to make payments

36.3 Liquidity Risk Management

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds on a daily basis. The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility
through the use of borrowings from banking channels and Inter Corporate funding. The Company has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding and is
generally mitigated through funding from intercorporate loans from parent Company.
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended‘ Mar 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 37. Analysis of Financial Liabilities by remaining contractual maturities

As at 31st March 2025

Particulars Upto 1 month 1 to 3 months 3 to 12 months >1 Year Total
Financial liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 7.00 - - 7.00
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 180.00 - - 180.00
Total Financial Liabilities 187.00 - - 187.00

As at 31st March 2024

Particulars Upto 1 month 1 to 3 months 3 to 12 months >1 Year Total
Financial liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 11.47 0.68 - 12.15
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 225.00 - - 225.00
Total Financial Liabilities 236.47 0.68 - 237.15
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 38. Contingent Liabilities & Capital Commitments
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as Debts
Tax matters pending before Commissioner Appeals GST 2691 2691

Note 39. Summary of Financial assets and liabilities which are recognised at amortised cost

Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024

Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables 1.09 12.54
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 29.04 310.58
(iii) Other financial assets 2.40 5,302.49
Total Financial Assets 32.52 5,625.61
Financial liabilities

(i) Trade Payables 7.00 12.15
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 180.00 225.00
Total Financial Liabilities 187.00 237.15

Note 40.Capital Management
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders.
The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise value to its holding Company.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants, The Company’s policy for capital management aims fo enhance capital efficiency by the long-term improvement of its value through business
growth, while maintaining a sound financial structure. Indicators for monitoring the capital management include total equity attributable to owners of the
parent and ROE (ratio of net profit to total equity attributable to owners).

Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024

Profit Before Tax (45.40) 6,324.67
Less: Finance Income = =
Add: Finance costs = =

Earning Before Net Interest and Tax (45.40) 6,324.67
Equity 4,240.00 4,240.00
Other Equity 1,153.40 1,818.93
Capital Employed 5,393.40 6,058.93
Return of Capital Employed (0.84) 104.39

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.
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CHOLAMANDALAM LEASING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended Mar 31, 2025

(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 41.

The code on Social Security, 2020 (‘the code') relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits, received presidential assent
in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the code will come into effect has not been notified.
The Ministry of Labour and Employment has also released draft rules thereunder on 13 November 2020 and has invited suggestions from stakeholders,
which are under consideration by the Ministry. The Company will evaluate the rules, assess the impact, if any, and account for the same once the rules are

notified and become effective.

Note 42. Events after reporting date
There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financial statements.

Note 43. Prior period information
Prior period figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary, to confirm to the current period presentation.

Note 44. Other Statutory Information

(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property.

(ii) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off,

(iii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,

(iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vi) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate

Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(vii) The Company did not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act,

1961

Note 45. Surrender of Corporate Agency License & Name Change
The Company has decided to stop soliciting /service the insurance business and has hence surrendered the certificate of registration of Corporate agency

(composite) to Insurance regulatory development authority of India(IRDAI). Nonetheless, the company is actively exploring leasing business
opportunities to pursue. The name of the company Changed from Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited to Cholamandalam Leasing Limited.

In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For N.C.Rajagopal & Co Cholamandalam Leasing Limited

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.03398S
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